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MEMORANDUM

June 16, 2010

To: Reporters and Editors

From: Scott Mulhauser and Erin Shields
for Senate Finance Committee Chairman Max Baucus (D-Mont.)

Re: Baucus Comment on the Substitute Amendment to the American Jobs and Closing Tax
Loopholes Act

Senate Finance Committee Chairman Max Baucus (D-Mont.) commented today on the modified
substitute amendment he introduced to the American Jobs and Closing Tax Loopholes Act. From
Chairman Baucus:

“Several senators had some concerns about the earlier substitute and this amendment shows that we
all listened. We heard what those senators were saying and adjusted the amendment accordingly.
This amendment can provide a path forward and can complete our work on this bill = enacting into
law the help needed for those who have lost her their jobs through no fault of their own, the
Medicaid assistance states need to survive and the tax cuts for American families and businesses that
will help create jobs and stimulate the economy. | very much hope that when we get to the substitute
amendment vote, we get the necessary votes to pass it so we can move forward on to other
measures.”

Chairman Baucus offered the modified substitute amendment today after Republican objections
prevented the previous proposal, which would create jobs and extend tax cuts and support programs for
Americans looking for work, from moving forward on the Senate floor.

The legislative text and a summary of modification in the current substitute amendment to the
American Jobs and Closing Tax Loopholes Act are available on the legislation page of the Finance
Committee Website at: http://finance.senate.gov/legislation/details/?id=1c237e70-5056-a032-52e9-
ef5f959b7a76.
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